14 June 1955

MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD
SUBJECT: Meeting with AECASSOWARY 15

1. At a meeting with AECASSOWARY 15 on 14 June 1955 the
following items of interest were revealed by AECASSOWARY 15:

a) AECASSOWARY 2 received a letter from’PIDHAINY on
13 June which was written and sent from London on or
about 9/10 June in which he stated that the Professor
CL. 1 -818) said he had nothing against PIDHAIRY
KOB coming here (United States or Canada?).
AE ASSO'ARY 2 assumed this was for the purpose of
confronting MARICHKA (AECARTHAGE 19) with SKOB to
learn whether SKOB is the same SKOB nentioned by
MARICHKA.

b) 1In the letter PIDHAINY also stated that _ _ 1\
received communication from BANDERA in which BANDERA
requested _ __1 presence in Germany for a [ 3
discussion with him. Topics to be discussed were

not made known. It was assumed by AECASSOWARY 2 that
this meeting would take place during the week 12-18 June.

c) PIDHAINY was to have returned to Munich from London
on 13 June where he would meet with AECASSOWARY 4.

d) PIDHAINY was told by [_ ZJthat the anti-BANDERA
ZChOUN would be supported financially by the British
indefinitely and that the anti-BANDERA ZChOUN should
seek additional support from the Americans via the ZP.

NOTE: Para la above is contrary to the agreed arrangements for
confrontation as set during the recent SMOTH-KUBARK meeting
wvhich calls for a confrontation in London.
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